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Date: March 30, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: MCLWINAI1

Applicant: Hon Hai Precision Ind. Co., Ltd.
Approval date: 10/19/2010

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: MCLWINAI.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1

This class II permissive change is for the following transmitters being co-located with
simultaneous transmitting antennas within a mobile host device that comply with FCC

multi-transmitter product procedures.

For Co-location of:
Hon Hai Precision Radio Module: FCC ID: MCLWINA1

With radio modules:
5GHz WLAN Radio Module

AND
Bluetooth Radio Module

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

050 Gho~

Rio Chen, Compliance Manager
Hon Hai Precision Ind. Co., Ltd.



